
The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 

public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 
during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 

to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 
reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Agenda 

Tuesday, June 19, 2018 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 
 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 
2. Invocation 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Zoning Public Hearing 
4. Request by Kimberly & Winston Pestana to rezone 5 acres at 335 Folds Road from AG-1 to R-2 [Map 032, Parcel 

039] (staff-P&D) 
5. Request by Edward V. Macatee to rezone 12.82 acres at 963 Sparta Highway from AG-1 to AG-2 [Map 118, part 

of Parcel 003] (staff-P&D) 
 

Regular Business Meeting 
6. Public Comments 
7. Approval of Agenda 
8. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - May 31, 2018 Called Joint Meeting (staff-CC) 
b. Approval of Minutes - June 1, 2018 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 
c. Authorization for Chairman to sign 2018 ACCG Group Health Benefits Program Health Promotion & Wellbeing 

Grant Application (staff-HR) 
9. Authorization for Chairman to sign Georgia Indigent Defense Services Agreement (staff-Fin) 
10. Final Plat Subdivision Approval for Meadow Creek (staff-P&D) 
11. Awarding of Solicitation 18-42001-001 Asphaltic Concrete Resurfacing and Striping (staff-CM) 
12. Discussion and possible action on loan for road repaving projects (staff-CM) 
13. Discussion and possible action on an agreement to lease the County waterline to EPWSA (SH) 
14. Discussion and possible action regarding General Obligation Bond issue ballot question on November 2018 Ballot 

(staff-CM/CA) 
 

Executive Session 
15. Motion to enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4, if necessary, for Personnel, Litigation, or Real 

Estate 
16. Motion to reopen meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed portion of the meeting 
17. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 
 

Reports/Announcements 
18. County Manager Report 

 a. SPLOST #9 
19. County Attorney Business and Report 

a. Discussion and possible action regarding Service Delivery Strategy extension 
20. Commissioner Announcements 
 

Closing 
21. Adjournment 

 
  

  

1



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
4. Request by Kimberly & Winston Pestana to rezone 5 acres at 335 Folds Road from AG-1 to R-2 

[Map 032, Parcel 039] (staff-P&D) 

  

2



Request by Kimberly & Winston Pestana to rezone 5 acres at 335 Folds Road 
from AG-1 to R-2. [Map 032, Parcel 039]. *   

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicants are requesting to rezone 5 acres from AG-1 to R-2 to subdivide for 
family use.  The minimum lot size in the AG-1 district is 20 acres so to subdivide 

the property it must be rezoned to a conforming zoning district.  The applicants are 
proposing to subdivide this property into two parcels by creating a 1.1-acre parcel 

and a 3.9-acre parcel.  The applicants want to put a residence in near proximity for 
their elderly parents.  The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use indicates the future 
land use as Rural Residential which meets the intended land use of Residential.  

This parcel is surrounded by adjacent AG-1 parcels.  Therefore, the proposed R-2 
zoning will have minimal impact on Folds Road or adjacent properties. 

 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 5 acres from AG-1 to R-2 
with the following condition: 1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the 

resurveying and the recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-
165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval to rezone 5 acres 

from AG-1 to R-2 with the following condition: 1) this rezoning shall be conditioned 
upon the resurveying and the recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-

165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 
Thursday, June 7, 2018 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 
117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia 31024. 

 
Present:  James Marshall, Jr., Chairman, Frederick Ward, Tommy Brundage,  

Staff:       Karen Pennamon, Jonathan Gladden 
 
Request by Kimberly & Winston Pestana to rezone 5 acres at 335 Folds Road from 

AG-1 to R-2. [Map 032, Parcel 039, District 1]. * Mrs. Kimberly Pestana 
represented this request.  She stated she is requesting to rezone 5 acres from AG-1 

to R-2 so she can subdivide the property into a 1.1-acre parcel and a 3.9-acre 
parcel.  She added that there is an existing structure on the property and they are 
requesting to put another structure on the property for her elderly parents, 

however to do so she must subdivide the property because the ordinance does not 
allow two structures on this property.  Mr. Ward asked what size apartment was 

she proposing to build.  Mrs. Pestana stated that it would be 1,000 square feet 
home.  No one spoke in opposition to this request.   

3



 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 5 acres from AG-1 to R-2 with the 

following condition: 1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and 
the recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County 

Code of Ordinances.  
 
Mr. Ward made a motion for approval. Mr. Brundage seconded. All 

approved. 
 

 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
5. Request by Edward V. Macatee to rezone 12.82 acres at 963 Sparta Highway from AG-1 to AG-

2 [Map 118, part of Parcel 003] (staff-P&D) 

  

13



Request by Edward V. Macatee to rezone 12.82 acres at 963 Sparta Highway 
from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 118, part of Parcel 003]. *  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant is requesting to rezone 12.82 acres out of 42.50 acres from AG-1 to 
AG-2 to sell.  The minimum lot size in the AG-1 district is 20 acres so to subdivide 

the property it must be rezoned to a conforming zoning district.  The applicant is 
proposing to subdivide this property by creating a 12.82-acre parcel.  The 

remaining 29.68 acres will remain in the AG-1 District.  The Comprehensive Plan 
Future Land Use indicates the future land use as Rural Residential which meets the 
intended land use of Residential.  The applicant would like to maintain an 

agriculture use for this property and the only option is the AG-2 district which has a 
minimum lot size requirement of 5 acres.  This parcel is surrounded by adjacent 

AG-1 parcels.  Therefore, the proposed AG-2 zoning will have minimal impact on 
Sparta Highway or adjacent properties. 
 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 12.82 acres from AG-1 to 
AG-2 with the following condition: 1) this rezoning shall be conditioned 

upon the resurveying and the recordation of the plat as stated in Section 
66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval to rezone 12.82 

acres from AG-1 to AG-2 with the following condition: 1) this rezoning shall be 
conditioned upon the resurveying and the recordation of the plat as stated in 
Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 
The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 

Thursday, June 7, 2018 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 
117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia 31024. 

 
Present:  James Marshall, Jr., Chairman, Frederick Ward, Tommy Brundage,  
Staff:       Karen Pennamon, Jonathan Gladden 

 
Request by Edward V. Macatee to rezone 12.82 acres at 963 Sparta Highway 

from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 118, part of Parcel 003, District 3]. * 
Mr. Jeremy Macatee represented this request.  He stated his parents are 
requesting to rezone 12.82 acres from AG-1 to AG-2.  Mr. Macatee stated they are 

proposing to subdivide the 42.50-acre parcel into two tracts: a 12.82-acre tract 
which they will keep, and a 29.23-acre tract they want to sell.  He added that the 

29.23-acre parcel will remain in the AG-1 District.  No one spoke in opposition to 
this request.   

14



 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 12.82 acres from AG-1 to AG-2 with 

the following condition: 1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying 
and the recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam 

County Code of Ordinances. 
 
Mr. Brundage made a motion for approval.  Mr. Ward seconded.  All 

approved. 

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
8. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - May 31, 2018 Called Joint Meeting (staff-CC) 
b. Approval of Minutes - June 1, 2018 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 
c. Authorization for Chairman to sign 2018 ACCG Group Health Benefits Program Health 

Promotion & Wellbeing Grant Application (staff-HR) 

  

25



DRAFT Joint Called Meeting Minutes                           Page 1 of 2                                                                                     Approved 

May 31, 2018 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Called Joint Meeting 

Minutes 

Thursday, May 31, 2018 ◊ 1:00 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Thursday, May 31, 2018 at approximately 

1:00 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, 

Eatonton, Georgia 

 

PRESENT  

Vice Chairman Alan Foster 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

ABSENT 

Chairman Stephen Hersey 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Barry Fleming 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

OTHERS PRESENT 

Mayor Walter Rocker, Jr. 

Councilman Alvin Butts 

Councilwoman Teresa Doster 

Councilman James Gorley 

Councilman Chuck Haley 

Councilman Bill Mangum 

Councilwoman Janie Reid 

Councilman Chip Walker 

City Attorney Chris Huskins 

City Administrator Gary Sanders 

City Clerk Sarah Abrams 

Director of Public Administration Greg Boike, Middle Georgia Regional Commission  

 

 

 

26



DRAFT Joint Called Meeting Minutes                           Page 2 of 2                                                                                     Approved 

May 31, 2018 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 
Mayor Rocker called the meeting to order at approximately 1:00 p.m.  He introduced Mr. Wesley 

M. Corbitt from SDS Consultants, LLC.  City Administrator Sanders distributed copies of the 

report from SDS Consultants. (Copy of agenda and report made a part of the minutes on minute 

book pages __________ to __________.) 

 
Called Meeting 
2. Discussion and possible action concerning the Putnam County - City of Eatonton Service 

Delivery Strategy 
Mr. Corbitt explained that he was there to present the city's position on the Service Delivery 

Strategy and go through his analysis.  He briefly explained what the Service Delivery Strategy is 

and the controlling legislation.  He recommended getting another extension for the SDS due 

date.  No action was taken. 

 
Closing 
3. Adjournment 
Mayor Rocker adjourned the meeting at approximately 2:13 p.m. 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Alan Foster 

County Clerk       Vice Chairman 

27



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 1 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

June 1, 2018 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Friday, June 1, 2018 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Friday, June 1, 2018 at approximately 9:00 

AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, 

Georgia 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Stephen Hersey 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Alan Foster 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Adam Nelson 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Assistant County Manager Lisa Jackson 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 
Chairman Hersey called the meeting to order at approximately 9:02 a.m. (Copy of agenda made 

a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 
2. Invocation 
The invocation was given by Pastor Garland Hart, Eatonton Presbyterian Church. 

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairman Hersey. 

 
Regular Business Meeting 
4. Public Comments 
None 

 

 

28



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 2 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

June 1, 2018 

5. Approval of Agenda 
Motion to approve the agenda. 
Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Hersey, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner 

Foster, Commissioner Addison 

 
6. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - May 15, 2018 Public Hearing and Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 
Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Hersey, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner 

Foster, Commissioner Addison 

 
7. Bid Opening for Solicitation 18-42001-001 Asphaltic Concrete Resurfacing and Striping 

(staff-CM) 
Mr. Larry Kaiser opened the bids and explained the bid opening process and requirements.  Two 

bids were received: 
1. Womack Paving Inc. $5,440,351.65 - all requirements met 
2. Pittman Construction Co. $6,997,602.72 - all requirements met 

No action was taken. 
  

8. Final Plat Subdivision Approval for Enclave at Waterfront (staff-P&D) 
Mr. Rick McAllister spoke in support of this request.  No one signed in to speak against this 

item.  He answered questions and thanked everyone that helped make this happen. 
Planning & Development staff recommendation was for approval of the final plat. 
Motion to approve the Final Plat Subdivision for Enclave at Waterfront and authorize the 

Chairman to sign. 
Motion made by Commissioner Foster, Seconded by Commissioner Addison. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Hersey, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner 

Foster, Commissioner Addison 

 
9. Discussion and possible action on Courthouse Landscaping Plans (KI) 
County Manager Van Haute explained the quote for a landscape designer. 
After discussing various ideas such as master plans, courthouse lawn use, and tree types, the 

consensus was to appoint a Courthouse Landscaping Committee to assist with the project. 
No action was taken. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

29



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 3 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

June 1, 2018 

10. Discussion and approval of an agreement to lease the County waterline to EPWSA (SH) 
County Attorney Nelson apologized that the proposed lease was not ready until late 

yesterday.  He also advised that there were two items still to be determined: the length of the 

lease and the dollar amount. 

Motion for the Board of Commissioners to send a letter to EPWSA indicating our interest 

in having two members of their board meet with two members of our board to discuss the 

issues of the amount of the lease and the term. 
Motion made by Commissioner Foster, Seconded by Commissioner Addison. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Foster 

Voting Nay: Chairman Hersey, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner 

Addison 

Motion failed.  Chairman Hersey directed County Attorney Nelson to set up the meeting with 

EPWSA to discuss these two issues.  Commissioners Irvin and Addison will attend for the BOC. 

 
Reports/Announcements 
11. County Manager Report 
County Manager Van Haute reported the following: 

 ISO will be here next week with the Fire Department.  The last inspection was 44/100 point 

away from a lower rating.  The rating system has been changed, so we are hoping for lower 

rating. 

 Public Works crews are trying to cut grass, but are behind because of the rain. 

 Started a new twitter account - follow at twitter.com/ga_county 

 Work is underway to clean up Jimmy Davis Park. 

 
12. County Attorney Report 
No report 

 
13. Commissioner Announcements 
Commissioner Irvin: none 

 
Commissioner Brown: thanked County Manager Van Haute and the Public Works Department 

for all the work at Jimmy Davis Park - it looks great 

 
Commissioner Foster: none 

 
Commissioner Addison: none 

 
Chairman Hersey: reminded everyone that tomorrow is the 59th Annual Dairy Festival and sadly 

announced that Publix is discontinuing Wednesday senior discounts 

 

 
 

 
 

 

30



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 4 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

June 1, 2018 

Closing 
14. Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 
Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Hersey, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner 

Foster, Commissioner Addison 
 

 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 10:53 a.m. 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Stephen J. Hersey 

County Clerk       Chairman 

31



32



33



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
9. Authorization for Chairman to sign Georgia Indigent Defense Services Agreement (staff-Fin) 

  

34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
10. Final Plat Approval for Meadow Crest Subdivision (staff-P&D) 

  

46



47



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
11. Awarding of Solicitation 18-42001-001 Asphaltic Concrete Resurfacing and Striping (staff-CM) 

  

48



49



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
19. County Attorney Business and Report 

a. Discussion and possible action regarding Service Delivery Strategy extension 

  

50



 
                                                                           
 
 
 
 
 
 

COUNTY: PUTNAM 

I. GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. FORM 1 is required for ALL SDS submittals.  Only one set of these forms should be submitted per county. The completed 
forms shall clearly present the collective agreement reached by all cities and counties that were party to the service 
delivery strategy. 

2. List each local government and/or authority that provides services included in the service delivery strategy in Section II    
below.  

3. List all services provided or primarily funded by each general purpose local government and/or authority within the county 
that are continuing without change in Section III, below. (It is acceptable to break a service into separate components if this will facilitate 
description of the service delivery strategy.) 

OPTION A 
Revising or Adding to the SDS 

OPTION B 
Extending the Existing SDS 

4. List all services provided or primarily funded by each 
general purpose local government and authority within 
the county which are revised or added to the SDS in 
Section IV, below. (It is acceptable to break a service into separate 
components if this will facilitate description of the service delivery 
strategy.) 

5. For each service or service component listed in Section 
IV, complete a separate, updated Summary of Service 
Delivery Arrangements form (FORM 2). 

6. Complete one copy of the Certifications form (FORM 4) 
and have it signed by the authorized representatives of 
participating local governments. [Please note that DCA cannot 
validate the strategy unless it is signed by the local governments 
required by law (see Instructions, FORM 4).]  

4. In Section IV type, “NONE.”     

5. Complete one copy of the Certifications for Extension of 
Existing SDS form (FORM 5) and have it signed by the 
authorized representatives of the participating local 
governments. [Please note that DCA cannot validate the strategy 
unless it is signed by the local governments required by law (see 
Instructions, FORM 5).]  

6.  Proceed to step 7, below. 

 

  

7. If any of the conditions described in the existing Summary of Land Use Agreements form (FORM 3) have changed or if it 
has been ten (10) or more years since the most recent FORM 3 was filed, update and include FORM 3 with the submittal. 

8. Provide the completed forms and any attachments to your regional commission.  The regional commission will upload 
digital copies of the SDS documents to the Department’s password-protected web-server. 

 
 

 
 

NOTE:   ANY FUTURE CHANGES TO THE SERVICE DELIVERY ARRANGEMENTS DESCRIBED ON THESE FORMS WILL REQUIRE AN UPDATE OF THE SERVICE DELIVERY 

STRATEGY AND SUBMITTAL OF REVISED FORMS AND ATTACHMENTS TO THE GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS UNDER THE “OPTION A” 

PROCESS DESCRIBED, ABOVE. 
 

  

For answers to most frequently asked questions on 
Georgia’s Service Delivery Act, links and helpful 

publications, visit DCA’s website at 
http://www.dca.ga.gov/development/PlanningQ

ualityGrowth/programs/servicedelivery.asp,  
or call the Office of Planning and Quality Growth at 

 (404) 679-5279. 

SERVICE DELIVERY STRATEGY  

FORM 1 

Page 1 of 2 

51



II. LOCAL GOVERNMENTS INCLUDED IN THE SERVICE DELIVERY STRATEGY: 
In this section, list all local governments (including cities located partially within the county) and authorities that provide services included in the service 
delivery strategy.  
Putnam County, City of Eatonton, Putnam County Development Authority, Eatonton-Putnam Water and 
Sewer Authority, Hospital Authority of Putnam County, Regional Library Authority 

III. SERVICES INCLUDED IN THE EXISTING SERVICE DELIVERY STRATEGY THAT ARE BEING EXTENDED WITHOUT 

CHANGE: 
In this section, list each service or service component already included in the existing SDS which will continue as previously agreed with no need for 
modification. 
Ambulance, Animal Control, Building Inspection, Cemetery, Code Enforcement, Courts, E-911, 
Economic Development, Emergency Management, Fire Protection, Golf Course, Hospital, Indigent 
Defense, Inert Landfill, Jail Operations, Law Enforcement, Library, Public Transportation, Recreation, 
Rescue Services, Roads and Bridges, Senior Center, Sewerage Collection/Treatment, Solid Waste 
Collection/Recycling, Solid Waste Disposal, Stormwater Management, Street Lighting, Water Services, 
Zoning 
 

IV. SERVICES THAT ARE BEING REVISED OR ADDED IN THIS SUBMITTAL: 
In this section, list each new service or new service component which is being added and each service or service component which is being revised in this 
submittal.  For each item listed here, a separate Summary of Service Delivery Arrangements form (FORM 2) must be completed.  

None 
 

 

Page 2 of 2 

52



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Instructions: This two page form must, at a minimum, be signed by an authorized representative of the following governments: 1) the county; 2) the city 
serving as the county seat; 3) all cities having a 2010 population of over 9,000 residing within the county; and 4) no less than 50% of all other cities with a 
2010 population of between 500 and 9,000 residing within the county.  Cities with a 2010 population below 500 and local authorities providing services under 
the strategy are not required to sign this form, but are encouraged to do so. 
 

If the strategy for providing ANY local service is being revised, FORM 5 CANNOT be used.  When revisions are necessary, a submittal MUST include 
updates to FORM 1, FORM 2, and FORM 4 that cover ALL local services. 

COUNTY:  PUTNAM 

We, the undersigned authorized representatives of the jurisdictions listed below, certify that:  

1. We have reviewed our existing Service Delivery Strategy (SDS) and have determined that it continues to accurately 
reflect our preferred arrangements for providing ALL local services throughout our county and no changes in our 
Strategy are needed at this time.  We authorize its extension until: 

 
Select 1 box, below Type End-Year Below 

 February 28, 
 June 30, 
 October 31, 

2018 

 
 
2. Each of our governing bodies (County Commission and City Councils) that are a party to this strategy have adopted 

resolutions agreeing to the Service Delivery arrangements identified in our strategy and have executed agreements for 
implementation of our service delivery strategy (O.C.G.A. 36-70-21);  

 
3. Our service delivery strategy continues to promote the delivery of local government services in the most efficient, 

effective, and responsive manner for all residents, individuals and property owners throughout the county (O.C.G.A. 36-
70-24(1));  

 
4. Our service delivery strategy continues to provide that water or sewer fees charged to customers located outside the 

geographic boundaries of a service provider are reasonable and are not arbitrarily higher than the fees charged to 
customers located within the geographic boundaries of the service provider (O.C.G.A. 36-70-24 (2)); 

 
5. Our service delivery strategy continues to ensure that the cost of any services the county government provides 

(including those jointly funded by the county and one or more municipalities) primarily for the benefit of the 
unincorporated area of the county are borne by the unincorporated area residents, individuals, and property owners 
who receive such service (O.C.G.A. 36-70-24 (3));  

 
6. Our Service Delivery Strategy continues to ensure that the officially adopted County and City land use plans of all local 

governments located in the County are compatible and nonconflicting (O.C.G.A. 36-70-24 (4)(A)); 
 
7. Our Service Delivery Strategy continues to ensure that the provision of extraterritorial water and sewer services by any 

jurisdiction is consistent with all County and City land use plans and ordinances (O.C.G.A. 36-70-24 (4)(B)); and 
 
8. DCA has been provided a copy of this certification and copies of all forms, maps and supporting agreements needed to 

accurately depict our agreed upon strategy (O.C.G.A. 36-70-27). 
 

  

SERVICE DELIVERY STRATEGY  

FORM 5:  Certifications for Extension of Existing SDS 

Page 1 of 2 

53



 
 

JURISDICTION TITLE NAME SIGNATURE DATE 

CITY OF EATONTON 

 

PUTNAM COUNTY 

Mayor 

 

Chairman 

 

Walter C. Rocker, Jr. 

 

Stephen J. Hersey 

  

 
 

SDS FORM 5, continued 

Page 2 of 2 

54


	Top
	1. 20180619 BOC Welcome
	2. 20180619 BOC Invocation
	3. 20180619 BOC Pledge
	4. 20180619 BOC Rezoning-Pestana
	Pestana Rezoning.doc
	Pestana Application.pdf

	5. 20180619 BOC Rezoning-Macatee
	Macatee Rezoning.doc
	Macatee Application.pdf

	6. 20180619 BOC Public Comments
	7. 20180619 BOC Agenda Approval
	8. 20180619 BOC Consent Agenda
	DRAFT 05-31-18 BOC-City Joint Meeting Minutes.docx
	DRAFT 06-01-18 BOC Minutes.docx
	ACCG-GHBP Grant Application.pdf

	9. 20180619 BOC Indigent Defense
	GA Indigent Defense Services Agreement 070118.pdf
	Public Defender Office Budget.pdf

	10. 20180619 BOC Meadow Crest
	Final Plat Approval Application-Meadow Crest Subdivision.pdf

	11. 20180619 BOC Solicitation 18-42001-001
	18-42001-001 Bid Tab Sheet (Asphaltic Concrete Resurfacing Striping).pdf

	12. 20180619 BOC F&amp;M Loan
	13. 20180619 BOC Waterline Lease
	14. 20180619 BOC Bond
	15. 20180619 BOC Exec Session
	16. 20180619 BOC Reopen Meeting
	17. 20180619 BOC Exec Session Action
	18. 20180619 BOC CM Report
	19. 20180619 BOC CA Report
	Form 1.pdf
	Form 5.pdf

	20. 20180619 BOC Comm Announcements
	21. 20180619 BOC Adjourn
	Bottom

